[Report 1960] / Reinspection Report, Medical Officer of Health, Formby
U.D.C.

Contributors
Formby (England). Urban District Council.

Publication/Creation
1960

Persistent URL

https://wellcomecollection.org/works/egzp89d8

License and attribution

You have permission to make copies of this work under a Creative Commons,
Attribution license.

This licence permits unrestricted use, distribution, and reproduction in any
medium, provided the original author and source are credited. See the Legal
Code for further information.

Image source should be attributed as specified in the full catalogue record. If
no source is given the image should be attributed to Wellcome Collection.

Wellcome Collection

183 Euston Road

London NW1 2BE UK

T +44 (0)20 7611 8722

E library@wellcomecollection.org
https://wellcomecollection.org



http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/
http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/
http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/legalcode
http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/legalcode










INTRODUCTION

The fellowing Report on the Housing, Sanitary Circumstances and
Administration cf the Formby Urban Iistrict is compiled in accerdance
with the Locel Government Aot; 1933, and the Public Health Officeras
Regulations, 1959, which autherise the County Medical Officer of Health
to viglit, ms ococasion may require, the several County Districts, and
make inquiries respecting all matters affecting, or likely to affect,
the publiec heslth of the County.

The first inepection of the district was carried out in 1924
(Speeial Report No. 66), A further re-inspection waz made in the year
1926,

In the present instance, a more detailed inspection of the distriot
has been carried mt,

STATISIICS AND SOCIAL CONDITIONS

Ceneral mgcrigﬂnn of the Area

Formby was constituted an Urban Distriet in 1905; having previously
been a Parish in the West Lancashire Rural Ddatrict.

The district, situated 13 miles from Iiverpocol and 7 from Southport,
is mainly residential im character, and iz situated on the coast with
the Irish Sea to westward; the northern boundary sdjoins the County
Borough of Southport, and the West Lancashire Rural MMetrict extends
from the nerth aleng the sastorn and southern boundarles. The dietrict
extends fer about 3 miles from north to south and 2% miles from west to
aast,

There are four wards, namely Freshfield, 014 Town, Duke Street and
Haven Weols, The Councll of the district bas 12 members, 3 representing
eaoh ward.

The population has doubled since the Urban District was designated
55 years ago.

Height gbove 0.D, veries from sea level teo 50 feet, The mabeoil
is mainly of sand, but there is a smpll area of peat in the north-east,

Some of the lend is devoted to agriculture; industry does not

provide any appreciable amount of employment for residents, who mainly
earn & liveliheod on Merseyside or in Seuthport.

Public Transport and Utility Services

Freshfisld and Formby Stationz are on the electrified railway line
which serves the ooastal area between Scuthport and Liverpool, and there
iz a frequent service of trains.

'Bus services are provided by Ribble Motor Services Ltd. from Liverpool
o Southport vig Crosby.

The Merseyside and North Wales Electricity Board provide electrieity,
and the North Western Oas Board gas services.
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Each room has a good concrete fleoorj the one in the post mortem
room is provided with a slight fall to a centre charmel, which carries
any liquide by way of a glazed pipe conduit through the well %o a trapped
gully outsidae,

The slab used for post mortem examinations is of slate, having drainsge
grooves and slope o0 a fall pipe which is designed to carry liquids down to
the cpen channel beneath and thence teo the outside gully. This slab ie
supperted upon a tubular steel frame which is provided with castors. A
small electrically nperated water heater ef the stoerage type is coupled to
the water main over the sink.

WATER SUPFLYT

Public Sapply

The statutory water undertgkers for the whole of the Urbgn Digtriot
are the Southport and District Water Board.

Water is sbstracted from deep wells sunk in the new red sandstene
formation.

Acecording to the Anmual Report of the Madical Officer of Health for
1958, ten samples of water from the maine were taken in the district during
the year. Ewvery sample was reported by the Publie Health Laberatery Service
to be "highly satisfaotory." The Distriet Council are to be complimented
upon adopting thie routine of regular sampling of mains water, In addition,
copies of the resulte of examination of samples taken by the staff of the
Southport and IMstriot Water Board are sent to the Medipcal Officer of Health
for his information.

The water maybe described as hard in character with a pH walue about T.2.
Supply 1s constant and pressure setisfactory.

The main 14" digmeter supply pipe enters the Urban Metriet at the
btoundary between Formby and the County Borough of Southport near %o Formby
Houge, orossing the bye-pass road at the Willa-de-Msrley. In Ryeground Lane
near te the Orapes Hotel, the 14" main is divided; ome branch 10" in diameter
is laid along Church Road, School Lane, Chapel Lane and Browe lane, ending
near to Formby, whilst the other branch, which is 12" in dismeter, is laid
in Mercefield Road, OGores Lane and Victeria Hoad, terminating near Fresh-
field Statiom.

Other supply btranch mains vary in dismeter from € to 4 inohes,

Water mains have and continue to be extended to keep pace with bullding
development in the distriot.

Erivate Seurces of Supply

Twenty-ene premises, i.e, 17 houses and 4 holiday ochalets, together
with one cafe, depended until recently upon private water supplies. The
cafe has, however, now secured a supply of water from the publioc mains by
the laying of about 70O yards of 1" 'Alkathene! plastic plpe from the District
Water Board's main in Victeria Hoad to the cafe site near o the beach. This
pipe will also supply drinking water to four holiday ohalets and about 13
caravans on s site, together with water for flushing the modern sanitary
accommodation.
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Golf tage, Freshfield

The well, which is of the shallow type and 1s situsted at a distance
of 1? feet from the rear of the house, has a good comerete cover and an
iron manhole 1id, The well shaft ig lined with brickwork set in cement
componitien, Water 1=z 1ifted to an irom storage tank fitted in the loft
of the cottnge by means of @ hand operated 1ift and force pump.

Drainage of slop water and discharge from a water closet are piped
40 a septic tank some considerasble distance from the cottage. This septic
tank overflows fto an adjoining ditch.

There is no evidence that water is in short supply.

The nearest public water main to these two cottages is understood to
be in West Lone at the corner of Brewery Lene, a distance of more than
1,000 yards.

Atherton Cottage, Formby

This house, which 1s enly occupied as a retreat (the tenant normally
living in Kirklake Road, Formby), is about T5 years old and only has one
living room, a bedroom end a kitchen.

The well, situmted some 310 feet from the house, is of the shallow type.
At the time of inspectien, the level of the water stood at seven feet from
the tep of the shaft and the depth of water was several feet. DBrickwerk
lining this shaft was found te be well pointed and the ciroular stone covar
lies on the brickwork of the shaft above ground level, This stone has been
dressed with a slcpe to the edge so as to carry rain water away from the
manhole. A dustbin 11id eovered the manhele.

Foul drainage from the house ig directed away from the well, A pail
closet is provided,

A sample of water taken at the time of inspection and submitted for
baoterielogical examination was reported as being satisfactory.

The Firs, St. Luke's Church Road, Formby

A block of two large semi-detached houses on a site remote from other
houses. One of the houses has been wacant for aeveral years and presented
a derelict appearanca,

The gther house is occupled by twe adults and the water supply is drawn
by means of an electrie pump from a shallow well which is situated in a
depression on the westerly eide of the premises. The top of the well i=a
covered with a flagstone and concrete cover which is 1aid about 18 inches
below the surrounding ground.

Water iz 1ifted up to a storage tank which stands in ons of the upstairs
rooms of the house, There is no record of any shortage in the supply of
water.

A sample of water was drewn from the house tap ani submitted for
bacteriological examination. The report on this sample was satisfactory,

There iz a public water main situated st a distance of about 20 yards
from this property.

Asparagus Cottage
A detached bungalow type cottage situated in 8t. Luke's Church Hoad,

10.






A cessponl, which receives all feul drainage, is situated well away
from the dwelling. Thie cesspool is emptied by the tenant, who alse has
to empty and dispose of the contenta of the dustbin as well as an cutside
pail closet,

The nearest publiec main from whioh a supply of water can be faken 1s
ia Lark Hill Lane, 400 yards distant.

The sample taken in 1959 fer bacterioclogical examination gave a
: doubhtful result, There should be more samples taken from this sourece of
BULPDLY .

ark Hill Cott aric Hill a

Feur cottagos in a good state of repair with an average of three
pocupants each.

The water supply is drawn from a shallew well which ia at the front
of the property; it is five feet deep and three feet in diameter. The
internel surfaocs of the shaft is oylindrical and has been made smooth hy
a renderinz of cement composition. The surrounding murface area of ground
at the head of the well has been similarly rendered to an extent of nine
feet aoross to¢ carry rain water from the manheole. A new semi-rotary pump
ig fitted near the top of the well and a protecting wooden bhox has been
provided,

Foul drainage is oollected into cesspools well to the rear of the
block of dwellings.

Improvements to this well were carried out about three years ago at
the regquest of the District Council. At that $ime the Southport and
Digtrict Water Board's estimate of cest for the laying of a 3" main to the
premises was £1,350. A guarantee of one-eighth of cost for 12 years would
be required if the main ds installed.

A sample of the water taken in 1959 for bacteriologloal exsmination
gave a satisfactory result.

16 and 17, North Moss Cottages (formerly Riailway Cottages)

Two isplated brick cottages, originally supplied with water by delivery
from the Railway Company. NWew they are supplied solely by the delivery of
water in disused milk churns by a farmer who ¢wns the dwellings.

Bain water ie collected in tanks tut it is only fit and used for
washing purposes.

The occupiers compleined that the amount of drinking water delivered
to them is not sufficient for their erdingry requirements.

Mains water could be provided by laying a plpe to a water main which
supplied a former R.A.F. camp some 500 yards distant.

Thesge houses have none of the ordinary amenities which the average
house poesgosses and they are not in s good state of repair. There are
rail closets which the tensnts have to empty, no proper drainage system
for wasgte water, and the Idstrict Council de not collect houschold refusa.
In these circumstances, therefore, the District Council should give
congideration to the degree of fltness of the dwellings for buman habit-
ation.

HOTE: Tha ovmer of fthese houses has heon interviewad during the present
inapection of the diatrict. He is desirous of providing = proper water
supply te the property and alan wishes to consider improving them by a
gcheme under the provigicome of the Housing Act, subject to grant aid.
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In his report for the year 1958, the Madleal Officer of Health statesi-

"Main drainage is provided for 85% of the houses in the
digtriect.” "The pewers discharge by gravitation inte settling
tanke with an cutfall inte the River estuary."

During the present inspectioen of the distriet, it has been found
that, generally speaking, development is limited in the unsewersd parts
of the distriot, though in the eastern area and in the adjoining West
Lancashire Bural Tdastriet Parish of Altear, heusing develcpment is most
active and new sewers are being laid as uilding procecds, The whole of
thia development cf shout 300 houass drains inte the Formby Urban District
Council'es sewers by agreement under which payment iz made to the Urban
Digtrict Council at a rate of 9d. in the pound of rateable value of the
property draining to the Urban District Council's sewers.

Reference to the particulars relative to sanitary accommodation in
the district serves to indicate that there are estimated to be 200 con-
servanoy closcts and 400 cesspools or septic tanks still in uze in the
digtriot,

It is understood that the District Council do not conaider that septic
tanks and cesapocls provide satisfactory means of disposal of drainage from
new buildings except in those cases where, having regard te the remoteness
of the glte, it iz not likely that sewore will become available. In such
cages, the Ddstrict Council require to be satisfied that the proposed septic
tanks are of adequate capaclty and capable of properly treating and disposing
of sewage.

During the five year period from 1954 to 1958 inclusive, of the 456
dwellings erected, 28 were connected %o approved septic tanks, the remasinder
having been connected to the public sewer.

In March, 1959, the District Council submitted to the County Council a
raport prepared by a Consulting Enginser in comnestion with the proposed
improvement of the Distriet Counelil's sewage disposal werks at an estimated
cost of £91,820, exclusive of Engineers' fees. The scheme envisages full
treatment of sewage te standards acceptable by the Mersey River Board befors
discharge inte the RElwver Alt, snd the works would include a screening
chamber, detritus tank, a pump house from which sewsge would be lifted %o
the sedimentation ftanks, three filter beds, bumus tanks and storm tanks.
Provision is to be made for sludge disposal.

It is anticipated that the sewage works having been impreved and
extended, the sewering of the unsewered areas of the district will ba
proceeded with, A scheme has been prepared by a Consulting Engineer for
conzideration by the Urban Distriet Council.

Conziderable diffieulties have to be overcome in the laying of sewers
by reason of unstable ground. In almeost every instance, excavated cuttings
have to be shuttered and de-watered during the pericd of laying both sewers
gnd drains, and in consequence it appears t0 be the practice for housas to
be drained in combinations of twe or more tuildings; egreements ara enterad
inte for the protection of owmers agsinst difficulties which might subse-
quently arise 1f thege drains become choked or require repairs.

SANITARY ACCOMMODATION

The fellewing table shows the positien in 1958 as compared with the
year 1924, when the firat inspection of the di striet was made:=

14.
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FUBLIC CLEARSIHG

The whole of this service is under the contrel of Mr. Harold F.
Turner, the Engineer and Surveyor to the District Council,

Collecticn and Disposal Hous fu

Collection

There are in use within the district some 3,230 dusthins, togethar
with 188 pails, most of which are emptied weekly.

For the purposes of refuse collection, the following wehicles are
upedt-

1 Shelveke and Drewry 16 oublie yard fore and aft
v tipping wagon,
1 Shelwoke and Drewry 10 cubic yard side loading
wagon .,

A gang of six men and driver werk with the larger container. The
10 cubic yard cellector iz usged part-time on housze refuse collection and
the reémainder of the normal working time iz absorbed in clearing refuse
from camp sites, shop refuse and waste paper ocollection.

Trade refuse 1s collected on the basis of free collectien for sheps.
A charge is made where large quantities of trade refuse has te be loaded
and disposed of.

Provision of Dustbins

Thase are provided by owners undfbr occupiers of houses and other
premises, and may be purchased from the Distriet Uouncil or ironmongers
and stores in the area; Britieh Standard Specification type bins are
mostly used. Where necessary the Publiec Health Inspecter communicates
with the persen respensible if defective bins are not replaced within a
reasenable peried.

During 1958, no statutory notices were served requiring dustbins te
be provided; preliminary notice forms appear to bhave had the desired
effect.

Dispesal

At the time the inspection took place, refuse collectod was being
disposed of at a slte in Worth Moss Legne on low lying land.

Two men are employed on a full time basis %o deal with the depositing
of leads of refuse and slsc the baling of salvaged paper. The baling press
is housed in s shed at the tip and is bhand operated. The type of refuse
collected is difficult to dispose of because of 1ts extremely light
composition, being mestly of a fine ash content and paper, with wery 1little
other material te assist in binding it together. Hefuse is tipped and
raked out as necessary to give a depth of about six feet. The procedurs
adopted is to allow the deposit to be consolidated by wagons running ovar
it and at intervals of a fortnight or so s bulldoger is used to further
cenaclidate the refuse by ocompression. Periodlically, covering material
is depesited on the flat surface of the refuse and btulldozed evenly owver
the area recently tipped. Despite this, the seagulle disturb the refuse and
croate favoursgble conditions for tho breeding of flies and for the starting
of fires in the refuse,
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PUBLIC CONVENIENCES

These are situated at the Park in Duke Street, and in Brows Lane
respectively.

There are ne pabliec conveniences in Freshfield, and, although there
&re many bundreds ef visiters to the beach at Formby and Freshfield, no
provision bhas been made for sanitary accommodation except by the owners
of ecsfes. These beaches are privately owned btut are free to visitors.
The lack of proper samitary accommodation on these beaches is bhound to
give rise to the commissien of nuisances in the sdjoining sand dunes,

The Park, Duke Btreet

These conveniences are construeted in brickwork., There are two
blocks at the egst end and west end of the park respectively. All are
well soreened by tress.

That at the sast end may be approached from the park and from Duke
Street, At night time the approach paths are 1it by eleoctideity.

The men's accommodaticn consists of a five stall urinal, together
with twa water clesets. The interior walls are of glazed trickwork te a
height % 4' 6", Fer ladies three water closets are provided, Good
natural lighting and electric lighting is available.

Keither of the sexes sre provided with wash hand basins and water
euprly .

Taps are provided fer the purpose of washing down the premises.

A workman is detailsd to keep all the premises clean,

At the western end near to the bowling green the conveniences provide
for men a two stall urinal and ome waker closet,and a wash hand basin with
water laid on is available in the adjoining bowling pavillion. Accommodation
for ladies is in a separate bullding at the opposite end of ths howling
green and comprises two water clesets,

A1l the concrete floors were in good condition.

Such defects ap exlsted were mainly the result of wvandaliam and the
Surveyor indicated that these matters would receive attention,

Erows a

This convenienoce comsiets of a urinal only. It ie a brick structure
without roof and wanting in maintenance. It adjeins a local elub's football
ground.

The flushing tank was out of order. The atalls were coated with a
deposit of uring and were amelling offemnsively. There was defectiwve
pointing of brickwork,

Land at the rear and eide of this building i1s used for deposits of
waste matter and requires preperly fencing off to prevent further nuisance,.

Gonmgideration should be given to replacing this structure with a
modern type convenience.
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In order to aveid duplicetion of vieits, and by arrangement with
the County Council, inspections are carried out mainly by the Public
Heslth Inspector; the County Couneil paying an sgreed fee te the Local
funthority for this service.

FLACES OF ENTERTATNWIENT

Guild Hall, Church Road, Formbi.
Vietoria Hall, Timms Lane, Fermby.

Thege premises, together with the halls attached 0 places of worship,
are provided with adequate sanitary sccommodation for both sexes.

PUBLIC BATHS AND BSWIMMING POOLS

There are no such establishments availgble to the general pablic,

Cna residential echool has an open air swimming pool. COontinuous
gireniatlon, filtration and chlorinetion of the water iz in operation.
Samplez are teken regularly during the summer momths and results have been
consistiontly good,

LICENSED FREMISES

There are six licensed hotels in the distriet. In no case 1s lead
piping used fer besr lines, stainless asteel piping being mostly in usa.
Other premises use plastie tubing.

Saritery sccommodation iz satisfactory.

The Public Bealth Inspecter states that care 1s taken in the washing
of glasses ete, used and adequate sink units with ample hot and celd water
supplies have been provided. The standard of hygzlens is good. .

NOTE: Section £9 of the Public Health Aet, 1936, empewers a Local Authority
%o require the provision of proper sanitary cenvenlences at inns, public
houses, beer houses, refreshment houses and places of publie entertainment,

Aa these premises are also subject to comtro]l by the licensing justices,
it is usual for the two bedies to co-eperate in securing improved sanlitary
acocommodation.,

PAVING OF STREET

Bt. Année Head hae recently been drained and surfaced. There ars,
however, a number of roads in the district which are mot drained, paved
and repalrable by the inhabitants at large.

Ho doubt the DMetrict Council will be ‘giving consideration to this
matter when the sewering of certain roads is completed.






The follewing seven premises have been licensed for the purpose of
boiling waste food to be fed to pigs, poultry, eto.t-

H. Enowden, Brook Farm, Mosa Side, Formby,

T. Aughton, The Kennels, Southport Rosd, Formby,
T. Houghton, Sandilands, Wicks Lane, Formby.

W. Himmer, Bang Braids Farm, Hange Lane, Formby.
H.F. Fhillips, Kenton Wocd, Brewery Lan®, Formby.
M, Cockburn, Alty'e Farm, Mareh Brow, Formby.

Cs Baldwin & Son, Southport Road, Formby.

Premises have been inspected as fellowsi-

Alty's Farm, Warsh Erow, Fermby

& vertical beiler is in use, Stoam 1z lnjected inte the food
contained in wooden wats, where it is croked,

Conditiona were fairly clean at the time of inspectiom.

There is no sewer at these premises. The tanks used for receiving
drainage require censiderable everkauling and proper prevision ls noeded
to further purify meterial which is pumped onto land after partial treat-
ment in the tanks.

Breck Farm, Moss Side, Formhy

The collected waste food is ccoked for two hours in a set boiler (a
boiler approximately half spherical in shape set in brickwork with a fire
box underneath it), The setting of this boiler was defective at the time
of inspection. The brick floer was defeotive and the waste food bins were
not provided with 1ide.

Warren Farm, Southport RHoad, Formby

Two steam beoilers of the wertical type were in use te provide steam
to twelve swill bodiling vats. 411 the vats were found to be of galwanized
iren, The fleor of the beiling compartment was of good scnereta,

It wae noted during the vigits to the above premizes that whilst,
genarally speaking, cemtrel of the waste food processing was good, thers
was 8 lack of attention to maintenance ef cleanliness of the outeide
gurfaces of containers and steam feed plpes. It is essential to prevent
fly nuisenee and subsecuent infection of cooked waste food that there
sheuld be maintained the constant washing down of pipes, outside of tanks
and fleors to remove any food splashed upen or which may have belled over
the gidesz of centainers,

All eontainers of raw and cooked foed sheuld hawve properly fitted
1ids te prevent the access of flles to prepared food.

Some conirol ever the emission of cdours arieing from occoking prooesses
at the larger establishments may have to be exercised im the future; it
woeuld appear that a totally enolosed system of cooking could be operated
without the productien of any of the noticeable effluviz asesociated with
the open procese, BSuch m system might well be mors reliable since the
heat esaential for ocemplete sterilisation of the waste food could ba batter
and more economically applied,

22,
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Fermby Point

This site is sltuated on the western side of a pine covered ridge
in close proximity to the sea front which hae an extensive sandy beach,
To the north and sast sides there are belts of pine trees, whilst on the
southern and western beoundaries are sandhills extending to the beach.
The area ocoupled by the caravans 1s well laid out and extends cver
goveral acres of grassland, which ig well tended. A good cinder-—covered
road gives pccess from the tarmacadam road leading down to the sea shore.
Within the ourtilages of the site the road becomes a ring road to facilitate
aprroach to the varicus groups of caravans.

Provision is made for 150 caravans which are only ococupied for the
period of the site licence. During the winter months caravans are removed
and stored. The caravans inapeoted were of the larger type, very well
maintained, well spaced from sach other as a precauticn against fire and
to reduce interforence with persomal comfort of ocooupants,

For each two caravans there has been provided a scakaway for slop
waters these consist of 5 12 inoh glazed stoneware sewer pipe standing
on end with the socket uppermost, The pipe iz embedded well into the
ground %o condact slop water %o a thick clinker bed previouasly laid at a
convenient depth under the surface. There was no unpleasant ocdeur from
gny of these contrivances,

Drinking water is supplied from five cold water stand pipes so placed
on the slte as to afford an ample supply of water from the public mains for
the oecupants of vans.

A sufficient number of galvanised dustbinz are provided for refuso.
Other bins are provided Tor waste food.

A sanitary scoommodation bleck has been oenstructed on the seuth-
wezgtern side of the mite, This censists ef a structure pleasantly
sonstructed in rustic briok and comprises five water closete in the ladies
gegtion, where there iz also a caler gas heated dineinerator provided te
agsist personal hygieme, In the men's sectien there are four closets and
spacious urinal accommodation comstructed in glazed stoneware, The tenant
of each caravan is given a key to a closet, e¢ach of which is kept permanently
Iﬂﬂkﬂ&.r

The ovnmer of the site has provided s earevan which ig set out as a
general store where only pre-pucked articles of food are sold., These
premices were cxceptlonally oleanm. A pleasant feature of this sghep iz that
it is quite unobbrusive ns from the outside it presents the appearance of
an ordinary caravan.

Pine aa Caravan Park and Cafe

The caravans are stationed on a elte in the shelter provided by a
group of sandkills on the foreshere at Freshfield and near the cafe where
the owner of the gite and c¢afe provides meals. Again there 1s a pleasant
and extenaive sandy beach,

Quite recently, the owner has previded a supply of water from the
public maine by laying almest three quarters of a mile ef "Alkathene" cone
inch diameter pipe from Victoria Road, Freshfield. The vse of well water
has now been discontinued at the cafe and for caravanas., In additien, mains
water will now be stered in a large elevatod metal tank which iz provided
wi‘h s cever censtructed of beards one inch in thickness. (The tank was
belug cleaned out at the time of inspection.) The water will be distributed
from hera to four holidasy chalete threough an existing system of half inch
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The following are brisf particulars of
defective conditions at some of the more
unsatisfactory houses inspected in 1924:1-

Duke Street — A row of three old thatched
cottages in a dilapidated condition. Each
containg living roem and twe bedrooms on
ground fleoor, snd twoe of the houses have
pculleries; one house has a disused bedroom
on the first fleer. The walls aTe bulging,
broken in parts, and damp near the footings;
thatoh decayed and roof leaking, interier of
roof over living room of centre cottage sagsing
and brckeny floors of twe of the living rooms

Demolition Orders made.

eut of repair and bhelow level of ground amutting

réear wally aeveral doors out of repair. ALl
the bedrooma in the centre house are lesz than
elght feet sguare. The ruins of a cottage
abut one end of the row. Two of the pail
clesets are in a dilapidated condition, and
ene house is without refuse aocommodation,

Marsh Farm Cottage - A one-storey cottage,
containing living room, scullery, pantry and
two bedroome, Only one external door;
windows st front of house have had the
opening cheets fastened up; defielent in
ventilation; roof leasks, eavesgutters
defective, portions mizsing; walls open-
jointed in places; floors of 1living room
and soullery out of repair. Water supply i=s
from a dip well situated in g hollow and
1lisble to receive surface drainage. The priwy
midden iz about aleven yards from the wall,

Hogshill Lane - Three pairs of semi-detached
cettages., Each contains three rooms on
ground floor and two bedrecoms on firast floor.
Wglls damp in plaeces, Sevaral of the floors
and windews are out of repair; plastering
broken: roofs of twe of the soulleries leak,
and the eavesgutter to one broken; four of
the gink waate pipes defeetive, and the dreins
at three houses are blocked. Mest of the
arches to the front ground floor windows are
broken. Two of the closet pails leak; <+here
iz no gccommodation for refuse, and sewage
lodges near cesspool s,

Paradise Lane = First pair of semi-detached
houses; each contains thres living roome

and three bedrooms, The ground floors are
damp, and dampnesa rising in the walls. The
roof leaks; eavesgutters defective, portion
missing, one downapout broken; window pointing
breken away in places. One of the psail closets
is dilapidated.
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Closed upon undertaking
not to re=let,

Twe of these cottages have
been reconditionsd by owner-
ocouplers.

Threa othars have applied for
grants to recondition the
houses.

These houses are now in a
good state of repair.






The frllewing preperties were visited:-

Moss Cottages, Moss Side (three dwellings)

01d brick struectures having thatched roofs.

The internal walls are damp throughout and brickwork has deterior-
ated,

There are pail closets, and the sl¢p water drains o a cesspool.

The properties are generally in a poor condltion,

Former Father Berry's Homes, off Albert Road

Thege two houses were not in a good state of repair and appeared to
be unstable structures held together with tie bars. They require a
detailed inspection,

The Bungalow, Albert Road, Formby

This dwelling stands upen an isclated site amongst sand dunes which
gfford a certain amount of shelter from winde. The walls are of weather—
board on the eutside, with briclkwork on the inside to form a cavity wallj
the internal esurfaces eof wglls are rendered with g cement composition,
Feundatiens are of brickwerk. The reof, which is of weoden constructien,
is felt ecvered on the outside; there 1s no celling on the insgide of the
houpe., The acocmmodation consistz ef a lounge, living room, a kitchen and
three bedrecoms., The oceupants cemprise two adults and two young children.

There was evlidence of dammess inside the house and this appears to
be due in some degree te condenzation on the cement rendered walle, with
oontributory chilling from the lack of insulation in the wooden recef.

The structure is only in fair condition; 1t is understood that the
house ie not to be rescld and will be demolished when the lemse, which is
of short duratiom, is terminated,

Fresh water closet accommodation is provided with the flushing clstern
being fed from a raln water tank of abeut 40 gallons cepacity, beceuse the
bhouse has no supply of water from the public main. Dreinage iz to a cese-
pool at some distance from the house and remeote from the well, which affords
a supply of drinking water. The cepepocl is emptied omto surrounding ground
by means of a 1ift and foree pump,

51, Liverpool Road

4 cottage estimated to be at least 100 yeare old, which iz constructed
in brickwork with a blue slate roof, and found *o be generally in a poor
condition. DTammness iz prevelant in the walls. The house is connected
to the publie sewer,

5, Priest House Lans (dated on wall tablet 1613)

Appears to be a brick structure which has been covered with pebble-
dagshing, The reoef is of thatoh, The main walls show evidence of instab-
i1ity and dampness. Window areas are very small in size. The whole building
was found to be in poor condition.
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(iv) Humber of houses which are already in clearance
areas and for which elearance or compulsory purohaae
orders have been submitted to the Mnistry but have
not yet beccme operative ess NIl

Part 31, dction in the First FVive Years

(v) Number of houses which sre already in clearance
areas snd for which g¢learance or compulsory purchase
erders are to be made or which are te be murchased
by agreement within the five vears L |

(vi) HNumber ef houses which are to be included in
clearance areas atill to be declared and which
within the five years will be owned by the local
authority or will have been included in a clearance
ordar or compulsory purchase erder submitted to the
Hnigter ww o WL

(vii) Number of houses under [iii;, (iv), (v) and (vi)
to be patched (if necessary) and retained within
the five years under Section 2 of the Housing
Repairs and Rente Act, 1954, for temporary
accommodation e L

(viii) YNumber of houses under (iii), (iv), (v) and (vi)
te be demeclished in the five years sas Nil

{1:} Humber of heouses (ineluding those alrsady
comprised in operative demolition orders) to be
demolighed 1n the five years as a result of action
under Section 11 of the Housing Act, 1936 ssa 19

The Fermby Urban Idstriet Council submitted the above programme
enumerating some 19 propertles which it was coneidered merited attention
a8 being unfit for buman habitation, and those were dealt with in the
fellowing manneri-

21, Duke Btreet Closed., Demolition Order made.

23, Tuke Street Still oeccupded. BSubjoct of a

Demolition Order.

25, Duke Street = (losed, Demolition Drdar_mde.

27, Duke Street Demolished,

Chkapel House, PFriest House Lane = Demelished,

#8, Watchyard Lane Closed, Demclition Order made.

2y Smithy Brow Part of a row

of houses
left for a Clozed upon an undertaking by
gupport to ~ { owner not to re-let.
remaining

Chestnut Cottage) houses,

He. 1, Old Ml11l Lane = Domelighed,

01d Mil1l Parm = Domolished,












The standard adopted is that recommended by the Minlstzy of
Eﬂﬂlthi

hie Egtabl t

There is ne such establishment in the district, meat being normally
supplied frem Liverpool or Southpert, where there are large slaughtering
establishments.

Food Hygiene Bye-laws

Bye-laws for securing the obserwvance of sanitary conditions and
practices in connection with the handling, wrapping and delivery of foed,
which were made under the provisiens of the Pood and Drugs Act, 1938,
since repealed ut re-enmoted under the Food and Drugse Act, 1959, are in
force in the district, This Aet, together with Regulations made there-
under, has extended the power of the Council in regard to the control of
food handling.

The Medical Officer of Health, in his Annual Repert for the year 1958,
comments=

"IThere is an increasing awarenoss, both by the food
distritutor snd the consumer, of the importance of cleanli-
ness in foed display, storage and handling."

and:=

"In the confectionery trade, a greater use should be
made of serving tonge and protective display units."

Food ene

The following partioulars have been extracted from the Annuzl Repors
of the Medical Officer of Health for the year 1958.

The pumber of feed premises, by the type of business, in the district
at the end of 1958, wasi-

Type of Business Humbar
General grocers and provieion dealers saw 23

Greengrocers and fruiterers (including those selling
wat ﬂﬂhf gEame, ﬂtﬂt} e e TE] 10

Fishmengers {1nu1uﬂing those selling poultry, game ete.) 6
Meat sheps (butchers, gurvqyurn of cooked and preserved

mﬂnt, t:‘ipﬁ, eto. saw e 10
Bakers and/er confectioners "es P T
Pried fish sghops e - www 3‘
Shops selling mainly sugar confecticnery, minerals,

iﬂﬂ—ﬂﬁﬂ. Btﬂ- -aw L L 15
Licensed premises, olubs, cantesens, restaurants, cafes,

anack bars gnd similar eatering establishments 13
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are tiled te a helght of five faet, above which the wall surface is
painted with glass paint, WNatural lighting is good from both lantern
and side windows. For periods of darkness, fluorescent lighting 1s
svailable. There sre two gasz space heaters.

The even is of the gas heated steam pipe type and a low pressure
steam boller is used in the preparation of Vienna bread; +this beiler
ia alse gas heated,

411 werk benches snd tables have ecastors which enable them to be
moved readily when fleers, ete., are being cleansed, Bach of these
tables has a hard wood top of birch or sycamore and these are kepht very
clean indeed.

Adequate hot water is available from a gas heated geyser and an
ample glazed steneware slnk is used for washing amall equipment. There
was standing in the bakebousze a two compartment gas heated washing-up
machine., In one detergent is used, whilst the smaller of the two tanks
comtainsg hot water feor the final rinsing prooess. Unfortunately at the
time of inspectieon thiz apparatus waes not in working order, and as a
result there was an unplessent odour coming frem the tanks.

Sanitary accommodation for both sexes and washing facilities are
very good.

Meat for ples and sausege filling iz minced and prepared on the
premisas,

The bakehouse was, generally speaking, gquite clean and free from amy
serious dafault,

Three Tuns Lene, Formby - Lock-up type bakehouse situated in old
premises, Whilst the floor was found to be of good comcrete aond the
walls rendered in cement composition from tep to bottom, the celling
heights were very poor indeed. One half of the ares was only six feet,
whilst in the remainder only about seven feet iz attasined,

Work benches were se arranged that empleyees had thelr backs to the
windews, and electric lighting was in use during daytime on a bright day.

A glazed earthenware slnk was insanitary with defective tiling st the
rear. The red tiled fleor was defective.

It was stated at the time of vislting that a scheme for the improvement
of these premiszes was in handy 4% is necessary,

126, Church Road, Formby - This bakechouse ccnsisted of two rooms
attached to and ferming part of a building used as s shop with living
sccommodatien above,

The floers were of wood, in good condition mnd very clean, as were
all the benches and tables used for feod preparation, Ingredients and
flour were stored se as to prevent contamination and detericration.

4 large bay windew provided adequate light and ventilation was
satisfectory.

Hot water is laid on to a good glazed earthenware sink, the wooden
drainer of which was also in good condition.

In the baking room, the flooring was of quarry tiles.
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